# **Troop 96 Patrol Leaders Council Minutes**

**Date:** August 20, 2018

Attendance:

Position	Present	Position	Present
Senior Patrol Leader		Soviet Bears PL	X
Asst Senior Patrol Leader	Х	Soviet Bears APL	X
QM	X	Scarred Tigers PL	X
Scribe	X	Scarred Tigers APL	X
Troop Guide			
Instructor			

**Scribe reading and approval of last meetings minutes:** The minutes from the July 23, 2018 PLC were read and approved with no changes.

# **Patrol Leader Reports**

## **Soviet Bears Patrol**

No Report

# **Scarred Tigers Patrol**

Kings Island Shooting Day Go-Karting Dave & Busters

# **Leadership Patrol**

Shooting Day

#### **Old Business:**

Shooting Day – Pete Stryjewski will set this up once he is convinced everyone can pay attention, listen, and follow directions. Safety is a prime concern for this event. Patrol Leaders need to discuss safety and behavior before we schedule this.

Go-Kart – Patrol Leaders were to determine if scouts were interested. Since they didn't this event is on hold until Patrol Leaders determine who is interested and what dates work for scout calendars. No date was scheduled. Aaron checked with Buckeye Raceway and the cost for 3 races is \$60 per person.

Bowling – Scheduled for September 9<sup>th</sup>. Thomas was assigned to coordinate a location and cost. Will be discussed at our August 27<sup>th</sup> meeting.

Buckeye District Camporee. September 21-23 at Chief Logan Reservation. Theme is "The Cast Iron Chef" with skill sessions including menu planning, knife skills, sanitation, food safety, Dutch oven cooking, cooking fires and more. Patrol Leaders didn't know who was interested or could go.

Hocking Hills Campout and hike – Planned for October 12-14. Will plan this for a campground in the Hocking Hills, and a hike to Old Man's Cave on Saturday. Patrol Leaders didn't know who was interested or could go.

Bushwhack – December 7-9 Patrol Leaders didn't know who was interested or could go.

#### **New Business:**

Kings Island – Hold until spring.

Dave & Busters – Patrol Leaders to determine interest and possible dates.

### **Review of Calendar and Events Planned:**

Next PLC set for October 1

Troop Court of Honor set for September 30.

Troop Elections set for October 22.

# **Meeting Planner (Topics or plans for upcoming meetings)**

August 13 – Second Class requirements 8c, 8d, 8e.

August 27 – Tenderfoot requirements 6b and 6c. Second Class requirements 7a, 7b, 7c.

September 10 – Begin planning for Buckeye District Camporee. Tenderfoot requirements 6b and 6c.

September 17 – Final planning for Buckeye District Camporee. Scoutmaster conferences and Board of Review for scouts ready.

September 24 - Scoutmaster conferences and Board of Review for scouts ready.

### **Assignments or Action Items**

Patrol Leaders –Discuss calendar with Patrols and get a yes or no for each scout for each event planned. List submitted to Garrett and Aaron. Update advancement needs for your Patrols. Every meeting scouts that are not first class need to complete one item for advancement.

All Youth Leaders – Leaders need to take charge and accomplish something at every meeting. This is your suggested agenda for meetings.

- 1. Opening (10 min)
- 2. Patrol Meeting (15 min) Discuss with your Patrol what they want to do and discuss upcoming events you planned. Find out who will participate in every event you planned.
- 3. Patrol Advancement (30 min) Plan something to work on for each meeting using advancements needed as a tool to help you. Every scout who is not First Class should have something signed off at every meeting.
- 4. Patrol/Troop game or activity This is up to youth leaders to plan something.
- 5. Closing

## **Adjournment**